

September 12, 2024

**Via Email**

Christy M. Appleby, Esq.  
Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate  
PA Office of Consumer Advocate  
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor, Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
[cappleby@paoca.org](mailto:cappleby@paoca.org)

RE: The Newtown Artesian Water Company  
Application for Increase in Base Rates for Water Service  
Docket No. R-2024-3050208

---

Dear Ms. Appleby:

Enclosed are Newtown Artesian Water Company's Responses to OCA Set I Interrogatories with a corresponding attachment.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ *Shane P. Simon*

Shane P. Simon

cc: Per enclosed certificate of service

**BEFORE THE  
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

**Newtown Artesian Water Company  
Application for Increase in Water Base Rates  
Docket No. R-2024-3050208**

**CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I hereby certify that I have this day, served a true copy of the Newtown Artesian Water Company's Responses to OCA Set I Interrogatories, upon the persons listed below *via Electronic*

*Mail:*

**Via E-File Only**

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17105  
*Correspondence & COS Only*

Michael A. Podskoch, Jr.  
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
[mpodskoch@pa.gov](mailto:mpodskoch@pa.gov)

Christy Appleby  
Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate  
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor  
Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[CAappleby@paoca.org](mailto:CAappleby@paoca.org)  
[OCANAWC2024@paoca.org](mailto:OCANAWC2024@paoca.org)

Sharon E. Webb  
Assistant Small Business Advocate  
Office of Small Business Advocate  
Forum Place  
555 Walnut Street, 1st Fl.  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[swebb@pa.gov](mailto:swebb@pa.gov)

Katherine M. Kennedy  
Assistant Consumer Advocate  
555 Walnut Street  
Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[KKennedy@paoca.org](mailto:KKennedy@paoca.org)  
[OCANAWC2024@paoca.org](mailto:OCANAWC2024@paoca.org)

/s/ Shane P. Simon

Shane P. Simon (ID # 319643)  
Saul Ewing LLP  
1500 Market Street  
Centre Square West, 38th Floor  
Philadelphia, PA 19102  
(215) 972-7160  
[shane.simon@saul.com](mailto:shane.simon@saul.com)  
*Counsel for Newtown Artesian Water Company*

DATED: September 12, 2024